
SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT
300 Lakeside Drive, P. O. Box 12688, Oakland, CA 94604-2688

AGENDAS FOR BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS
May 8, 2008

9:00 a.m.

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors and regular meetings of the Standing Committees will
be held on Thursday, May 8, 2008, commencing at 9:00 a.m. All meetings will be held in the
BART Board Room, Kaiser Center 20th Street Mall - Third Floor, 344 - 20th Street, Oakland,
California.

Members of the public may address the Board of Directors and Standing Committees regarding any
matter on these agendas. Please complete a "Request to Address the Board" form (available at the
entrance to the Board Room) and hand it to the Secretary before the item is considered by the Board.
If you wish to discuss a matter that is not on the agenda during a regular meeting, you may do so
under General Discussion and Public Comment.

Any action requiring more than a majority vote for passage will be so noted.

Items placed under "consent calendar" and "consent calendar addenda" are considered routine and
will be received, enacted, approved, or adopted by one motion unless a request for removal for
discussion or explanation is received from a Director or from a member of the audience.

Please refrain from wearing scented products (perfume, cologne, after-shave, etc.) to these meetings,
as there may be people in attendance susceptible to environmental illnesses.

BART provides service /accommodations upon request to persons with disabilities and individuals
who are limited English proficient who wish to address BART Board matters. A request must be
made within one and five days in advance of Board/Committee meetings , depending on the service
requested . Please contact the Office of the District Secretary at (510 ) 464-6083 for information.

Kenneth A. Duron
District Secretary

Regular Meeting of the
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The purpose of the Board Meeting is to consider and take such action as the Board may
desire in connection with:

1. CALL TO ORDER

A.
B.
C.

Roll Call.
Pledge of Allegiance.
Introduction of Special Guests.

2. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. Approval of Minutes of the Meeting of April 10, 2008.* Board requested
to authorize.



B. Concurrence with Contra Costa Transportation Authority's Request for
Regional Measure 2 Funds for Final Design of Certain Median Structures
Compatible with Future Mass Transit in the State Route 4 East Widening
Project for the Segment from Somersville Road to State Route 160.*
Board requested to authorize.

C. Award of Invitation for Bid No. 8833, Flatbed Utility Vehicles.* Board
requested to authorize.

D. Award of Invitation for Bid No. 8836, Upper and Lower Sleeves.* Board
requested to authorize.

E. Fiscal Year 2008 Budget : Third Quarter Financial Report.* For
information.

RECESS TO STANDING COMMITTEES
Immediately following the Standing Committee Meetings , the Board Meeting will reconvene, at
which time the Board may take action on any of the following committee agenda items.

ALL COMMITTEES ARE ADVISORY ONLY

ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE
Immediately following the Board Meeting recess
Director Franklin , Chairperson

A-1. Fiscal Year 2009 Budget : Preliminary Budget - Operating Sources, Uses,
Service Plan.* For information.

A-2. Fiscal Year 2009 Budget: Procedural Action - Forward Budget from
Administration Committee to Board of Directors.*

A-3. General Discussion and Public Comment.

ENGINEERING AND OPERATIONS COMMITTEE
Immediately following the Administration Committee Meeting
Director Fang, Chai rperson

B-1. Quarterly Performance Report , Third Quarter Fiscal Year 2008 - Service
Performance Review.* For information.

B-2. General Discussion and Public Comment.

PLANNING, PUBLIC AFFAIRS, ACCESS, AND LEGISLATION COMMITTEE
Immediately following the Engineering and Operations Committee Meeting
Director Ward Allen, Chairperson

C-1. Regional Transportation Plan Update .* For information.

* Attachment available 2 of 3



C-2. Internet Subscription Pilot for Student Discount Tickets.* For
information.

C-3. General Discussion and Public Comment.

RECONVENE BOARD MEETING

3. REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES

A. ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE

A-1. Fiscal Year 2009 Budget: Preliminary Budget - Operating Sources, Uses,
Service Plan.* For information.

A-2. Fiscal Year 2009 Budget: Procedural Action - Forward Budget from
Administration Committee to Board of Directors.*

B. ENGINEERING AND OPERATIONS COMMITTEE

B-1. Quarterly Performance Report, Third Quarter Fiscal Year 2008 - Service
Performance Review.* For information.

C. PLANNING, PUBLIC AFFAIRS ACCESS, AND LEGISLATION COMMITTEE

C-1. Regional Transportation Plan Update.* For information.

C-2. Internet Subscription Pilot for Student Discount Tickets.* For
information.

4. GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT

NO REPORT.

5. BOARD MATTERS

A. Roll Call for Introductions.

6. GENERAL DISCUSSION AND PUBLIC COMMENT

7. CLOSED SESSION (Room 303, Board Conference Room)

A. (CONTINUED from April 10, 2008, Board Meeting)
THREAT TO PUBLIC SERVICES OR FACILITIES
Consultation with: Manager, Rail Security Programs
Government Code Section : 54957(a)

* Attachment available 3 of 3



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:G L MANAGE OV :

DATE : c 5 OARD INITIATED ITEM: No

Originator/Prepared by: Stacey Perkins
Dept: Capital Development & Control

I

General Cou ontroller/Treasurer District Secretary BARC

Si n ture/Date:r °I [ ] [ 1 [ 1
TITLE: I

Approval of Resolution Concurring with Contra Costa Transportation Authority 's Request
for Regional Measure 2 Funds for Final Design of Certain Median Structures Compatible
with Future Mass Transit to be Integrated into the SR 4 Project from Somersville Road to

SR 160

NARRATIVE:

Purpose:
To obtain BART Board concurrence on an application by the Contra Costa Transportation
Authority (CCTA) for $3 million in Regional Measure 2 (RM2) funds for final design of certain
median structures compatible with future mass transit to be integrated into the State Route 4
("SR4") East Widening Project from Somersville Road to SR160, of which $1.5 million would
come to BART.

Discussion:
The proposed East Contra Costa BART Extension (eBART) Project would extend rail service
eastward from the Pittsburg/Bay Point BART Station into the communities of Pittsburg and
Antioch, in Contra Costa County. BART is conducting its environmental review of the proposed
eBART Project, with related preliminary engineering ongoing. BART and CCTA are
co-sponsors for the RM2 funds associated with the project. In January 2008, the Metropolitan
Transportation Commission (MTC) approved $1.6 million in RM2 funds for final design to
widen the highway median and incorporate structures compatible with eBART into the SR4
Project from Loveridge Avenue to Somersville Road. CCTA and Caltrans are in the process of
finalizing a second application for RM2 funds for final design of certain median structures
compatible with future mass transit in the next segment of the SR4 Project from Somersville
Road to SRI 60. CCTA's submittal of this application for RM2 funds to MTC will be contingent
upon all necessary agency approvals of the further environmental evaluation by CCTA for these
project modifications.

Fiscal Impacts:
Approval of the Resolution is a requirement for CCTA to receive an allocation of RM2 funds
from MTC, $1.5 million of which would come to BART for support of CCTA's final design
efforts.

A

Alternatives:
Do not approve the attached Resolution Concurring with Contra Costa Transportation Authority's
Resolution of Project Compliance and Initial Project Report for Regional Measure 2 Funds for



Approval of Resolution Concurring with Contra Costa Transportation Authority's Request for Regional Measure 2 Fun'

the State Route 4 East Widening Project: Somersville Road to SRI 60. Failure to approve the
Resolution would likely result in cost increases and schedule delays for the proposed eBART
Project.

Motion:
Contingent upon all necessary agency approvals of the further environmental evaluation by
CCTA for these project modifications, the Board of Directors approves the attached Resolution
Concurring with Contra Costa Transportation Authority's Resolution of Project Compliance and
Initial Project Report for Regional Measure 2 Funds for the State Route 4 East Widening Project:

Somersville Road to SRI 60, CCTA Resolution No.08-06-P.



BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SAN FRANCISCO BAY
AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

In the Matter of the
Approval of a Resolution
Concurring with Contra
Costa Transportation
Authority's Resolution of
Project Compliance and
Initial Project Report for
Regional Measure 2 Funds
for the State Route 4 East
Widening Project:
Somersville Road to SR160

Resolution No.

Whereas, SB 916 (Chapter 715, Statutes 2004), commonly referred to as Regional
Measure 2, identified projects eligible to receive funding under the Regional Traffic Relief Plan;
and

Whereas, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) is responsible for funding
projects eligible for Regional Measure 2 funds pursuant to Streets and Highways Code Section
30914(c) and (d); and

Whereas, MTC has established a process whereby eligible transportation project sponsors
may submit allocation requests for Regional Measure 2 funding; and

Whereas, allocations to MTC must be submitted consistent with procedures and
conditions as outlined in Regional Measure 2 Policy and Procedures; and

Whereas, CCTA and BART are eligible sponsors of transportation project(s) in Regional
Measure 2, Regional Traffic Relief Plan funds; and

Whereas, the State Route 4 East Widening Project: Somersville Road to SR160 is eligible
for consideration in the Regional Traffic Relief Plan of Regional Measure 2, as identified in
California Streets and Highways Code Section 30914(c) or (d); and

Whereas, the Regional Measure 2 allocation request, sponsored by CCTA and concurred
in by BART, in the Initial Project Report dated April 30, 2008 and incorporated herein as though
set forth at length, lists the project, purpose, schedule, budget, expenditure and cash flow plan for
which CCTA is requesting that MTC allocate Regional Measure 2 funds for the State Route 4
East Widening Project: Somersville Road to SRI 60

Whereas, in its Resolution No.08-06 -P, dated April 16, 2008, and incorporated herein,
CCTA and its agents agreed to comply with the provisions of the Metropolitan Transportation
Commission ' s Regional Measure 2 Policy Guidance (MTC Resolution No. 3636);

NOW, THERFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that:

55207v2



1. Pursuant to Resolution No.08-06-P, CCTA has certified that the project is consistent
with the Regional Transportation Plan (RTP).

2. The timeframe of funding for any design, right-of-way and/or construction phases has
taken into consideration the time necessary to obtain environmental clearance and permitting
approval for the project.

3. The Regional Measure 2 phase or segment to provide State Route 4 East Widening
Project: Somersville Road to SR160 is fully funded and results in an operable and useable
segment.

4. Pursuant to Resolution No.08-06-P, CCTA has approved the updated Initial Project
Report Summary , attached hereto.

5. Pursuant to Resolution No.08-06-P, CCTA has approved the cash flow plan.

6. Pursuant to Resolution No.08 -06-P, CCTA has acknowledged that it has reviewed the
project needs and has adequate staffing resources to deliver and complete the project within the
schedule set forth in the updated Initial Project Report , attached to this resolution.

7. CCTA is an eligible sponsor of projects in the Regional Measure 2 Regional Traffic
Relief Plan , Capital Program, in accordance with California Streets and Highways Code
30914(c).

8. CCTA is authorized to submit an application for Regional Measure 2 funds for the
State Route 4 East Widening Project: Somersville Road to SRI 60 in accordance with California
Streets and Highways Code 30914(c).

9. BART concurs that CCTA has certified that the projects and purposes for which
RM2 funds are being requested is in compliance with the requirements of the California
Environmental quality Act (Public Resources Code Section 21000 et sue.), and with the State
Environmental Impact Report Guidelines (14 California Code of Regulations Section 15000 et
seq.) and if relevant the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA), 42 USC Section 4-1 et. seq.
and the applicable regulations thereunder.

10. CCTA has agreed to provide, and BART has agreed to support , the final design
package for the State Route 4 East Widening Project : Somersville Road to SRI 60 for additional
widening of the median and incorporation of certain compatible structures in order to
accommodate future potential mass transit

11. There is no legal impediment to BART' s concurrence in CCTA's allocation request
for Regional Measure 2 funds.

12. There is no pending or threatened litigation , which might in any way adversely affect
the project , or the ability of CCTA, with support by BART, to deliver such project.

13. Pursuant to Resolution No.08-06-P, CCTA has agreed to indemnify and holds
harmless MTC, its Commissioners, representatives, agents, and employees from and against all
claims, injury, suits, demands, liability, losses, damages, and expenses, whether direct or indirect
(including any and all costs and expenses in connection therewith), incurred by reason of any act

55207v2



or failure to act of Contra Costa Transportation Authority, its officers, employees or agents, or
subcontractors or any of them in connection with its performance of services under this
allocation of RM2 funds. In addition to any other remedy authorized by law, so much of the
funding due under this allocation of RM2 funds as shall reasonably be considered necessary by
MTC may be retained until disposition has been made of any claim for damages.

14. Pursuant to Resolution No.08-06-P, CCTA has agreed that it shall, if any revenues or
profits from any non-governmental use of property (or project) are collected, that those revenues
or profits shall be used exclusively for the public transportation services for which the project
was initially approved, either for capital improvements or maintenance and operational costs;
otherwise, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission is entitled to a proportionate share equal
to MTC's percentage participation in the projects(s).

15. Pursuant to Resolution No.08-06-P, CCTA has agreed that assets purchased with
RM2 funds including facilities and equipment shall be used for the public transportation uses
intended, and should said facilities and equipment cease to be operated or maintained for their
intended public transportation purposes for its useful life, that the Metropolitan Transportation
Commission (MTC) shall be entitled to a present day value refund or credit (at MTC's option)
based on MTC's share of the Fair Market Value of the said facilities and equipment at the time
the public transportation uses ceased, which shall be paid back to MTC in the same proportion
that Regional Measure 2 funds were originally used.

16. Pursuant to Resolution No.08-06-P, CCTA has authorized its Executive Director to
execute and submit an allocation request for the final design phase for the State Route 4 East
Widening Project: Somersville Road to SRI 60 to MTC for Regional Measure 2 funds in the
amount of $3.0M, for the project, purposes and amounts included in the project application
attached to this resolution.

17. Pursuant to Resolution 08-06P , CCTA' s Executive Director has been delegated the
authority to make non -substantive changes or minor amendments to the IPR as he/she deems
appropriate.

18. A copy of this resolution shall be transmitted to MTC in conjunction with the filing of
the CCTA application referenced herein.

###

55207v2



A

EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

RAL MANA PR VAL: GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:

13ATE: lflsoim BOARD INIT EM: No

Originator/Prepared by: Larryher General Cou I Con lie ur r District Secretary a C
Dept: Maintenance ngi enng ((

r

p,

Signature/Dat : U. 1l ] [ ] ]

Status : Routed
ITLE:

Date Created: 03/25/2008 1
IFB No. 8833 FLATBED UTILITY VEHICLES

NARRATIVE:

PURPOSE:
To request Board authorization to award Invitation for Bid No. 8833 to Golden Gate Truck
Center, Oakland, CA in the amount of $192,211.28 , which includes all applicable taxes, for the
purchase of two Flatbed Utility Vehicles.

DISSCUSSION:
The Logistics Division of the Procurement Department uses flatbed utility vehicles to move
revenue vehicle repair parts to and from the District's Hayward, Concord, Richmond and Daly
City Shops. There are currently four such vehicles within the system. These two new flatbed
vehicles will replace two seven year old vehicles with 234,705 and 210,548 miles. The replaced
vehicles will be removed from the District fleet and sold at auction.

A notice requesting bids was published on February 6, 2008 and bid requests were mailed to nine
(9) prospective bidders. Bids were opened on March 18, 2008 and three (3) bids were received.

Bidder Unit Price Grand Total
2 Units plus Taxes

Golden Gate Truck Center $ 88,373.00 $192,211.28
Bayshore Int'l Trucks $99,999.93 $217,499.84
East Bay Ford Truck Sales $103,829.00 $225,828.08

The independent cost estimate by BART Staff was $196,000.00

Staff has determined that the apparent low bidder, Golden Gate Truck Center submitted a
responsive bid. Staff has also determined that the bid pricing is fair and reasonable based on
adequate price competition in this procurement.

FISCAL IMPACT:
Funding of $192,212 for Contract 79BJ-2HK is included in the total project budget for the
FMS#79BJ - Replace Non Revenue Vehicles. The Office of the Controller/Treasurer certifies
that funds are currently available to meet this obligation.



FY 06-10 Capital Allocation 50Z
$192,212

As of 2/24/08, there is $1,100,000 available for committment from this fund source for this
project, and BART, to date, has committed $107,701. There is $438,432 pending committment
in BART's financial management system. This action will commit and additional $192,212,
leaving an uncommitted balance of $361,655.

ALTERNATIVE:
Reject all bids and continue to use the existing trucks and spend additional funds in labor and
materials maintaining these aging vehicles. This will, in all probability, affect their reliability
and service availability.

RECOMMENDATION:
On the basis of analysis by Staff, and certification by the Controller-Treasurer that the funds are
available for this purpose, it is recommended that the Board adopt the following motion.

MOTION:
The General Manager is authorized to award IFB No. 8833 for Flatbed Utility Vehicles to
Golden Gate Truck Center for the bid price of $192,211.28 (which includes all applicable taxes),
pursuant to notification to be issued by the General Manager, subject to compliance with the
District's Protest Procedure.

IFB No . 8833 FLATBED UTILITY VEHICLES 2



W

EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

GE MAIfHIiCK rK4 VAL:

DATE: V -Ae /10 Y5 11
Originator/Prepared by: Ja ime Cabra
Dept: Rolling St k and hops

S ature/Date: S fyi 1c

res General C

6

m
01

GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:

Approve and Forward to the Board of Directors

BOARD INIT IAT D z^ O

Control r a ure istr

Status : Approved Date Created: 04/04/2008
TITLE:

Invitation for Bid No. 8836 - Upper and Lower Sleeves
NARRATIVE:

Purpose:
To obtain Board authorization to award Invitation for Bid No. 8836 to Vulcanite Australia, 16
Yamma Street, Sefton, Australia, NSW, 2162 in the amount of $ 471,105.00 (including all taxes)
for the purchase of Upper and Lower Sleeves.

Discussion:
BART transit vehicles require replacement of journal bearing sleeves due to normal wear. Each
transit vehicle is equipped with eight (8) axles equipped with journal bearings. Each journal
bearing requires a set of upper and lower sleeves. This is a consumable item that must be
replaced when axles are replaced. This procurement provides sufficient stock within BART's
inventory to support necessary maintenance activity.
This is a two (2) year estimated quantities contract. Pursuant to the terms of the District's
standard estimated quantity contract the District is required to purchase a minimum amount of 50
percent of the contract bid price from the supplier during the term of the contract. Upon Board
approval of this contract, the General Manager will also have the authority to purchase up to 150
percent of the contract bid price, subject to availability of funding.
A notice requesting bids was published on February 20, 2008 and bid requests were mailed to
three (3) prospective bidders. Bids were opened on March 11, 2008 and two (2) bids were
received.

Bidder

Item 1
3,800 Each

Unit Price

Item 2
3,800 Each
Unit Price

Total Including
8.75% Sales

Tax

Vulcanite Australia $ 45.00 $ 69.00 $ 471,105.00
Sefton, Australia, NSW

Longwood Elastomers, Inc. $ 65.22 $ 67.76 $ 549,539.85
Brenham, TX, 77833



Independent cost estimate by BART staff : $ 600,000.00

Staff has determined that the apparent low bidder, Vulcanite Australia, submitted a responsive
bid. Staff has determined that the bid pricing is fair and reasonable based on previous purchases
of this item.

Fiscal Impact:
Funding will be provided from the General Fund, Materials & Supplier Inventory build-up
account (140-010). The Office of the Controller-Treasurer certifies that funds are currently
available.

Alternative:
Reject all bids and readvertise contract.

Recommendations:
On the basis of analysis by Staff, it is recommended that the Board adopt the following motion.

Motion :
The General Manager is authorized to award Invitation for Bid No. 8836, an estimated quantity
contract for Upper and Lower Sleeves, to Vulcanite Australia for the amount of $ 471,105.00,
including all taxes, pursuant to notification to be issued by the General Manager, subject to
compliance with the District's Protest Procedures.

Invitation for Bid No . 8836 - Upper and Lower Sleeves 2



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: General Manager

SUBJECT: Third Quarter Financial Report

DATE: April 30, 2008

The FY08 Third Quarter Financial Report (January-March 2008) is attached. The net result for the quarter was
favorable to budget, as is year-to-date (YTD), however a significant portion of this is due to timing of budget
vs. actual results, with both revenue and expenses currently more favorable than year-end projections indicate.
In particular, financial assistance has $5M in favorable timing that is not expected to remain. Ridership
remained favorable to budget, although the rate of growth slowed slightly compared to the first two quarters,
and net passenger revenue was only $0.7M favorable to budget for the 3rd quarter. Sales tax for the third quarter
was surprisingly good, but the economy continues to be a concern. The expense budget is very tight, going
slightly unfavorable for the quarter and within a tenth of a percent of budget year-to-date.

Operating Sources

• Average Weekday Ridership was 1.9% favorable to budget with systemwide weekday trips averaging
around 349,776. Core system growth was 3.9% over last year, slowing from the 5.1% average growth
for the first two quarters. Conversely, the SFO Extension grew 16% for the quarter, compared to
13.6% for the first half of the year.

• Sales tax ended the third quarter 1.9% favorable to budget with 4.3% growth over the prior year. This
brings YTD growth to 2.3% and on budget. However, recent results have been erratic and
unpredictable; the second quarter dropped 1.4% from FY08.

• Other Financial Assistance is mainly on budget except for timing issues for STA and property tax,
where a total of about $4M has come in earlier than budgeted, leading to a current favorable variance
not projected to remain at the end of the year. The allocation from the SFO Reserve to cover SFO
Extension operating expenses is $2M less than budgeted because of higher than budgeted ridership,
meaning a smaller amount needs to be brought in from the reserve to cover expenses. Another $1M for
the 3rd quarter result has yet to be booked, causing another favorable timing variance.

Operating Uses

• Expenses were slightly over budget for the quarter. Labor and benefits are 1.2% unfavorable to budget
for both quarter and YTD. Non-labor is currently favorable, but is projected to go over budget in the
fourth quarter, with maintenance expenses being the major factor.

Although passenger revenue will end the year over budget, sales tax for the year is unpredictable, with fourth
quarter sales tax figures available in mid-June. We are also concerned about the impact of the expenses relating
to high ridership and maintenance requirements. The third quarter $8.6M favorable net operating result is
overstated because of timing issues in both revenue and expenses. Due to the correction of the timing issues,
variable sales tax results and increased expenses, we are projecting the year-end net result will be substantially
smaller.

cc: Board Appointed Officers
Deputy General Manager
Executive Staff



Third Quarter FY08
BUDGET PERFORMANCE REPORT EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

M=million REVENUE
•Systemwide average weekday ridership was 349,776, 1.9% over budget. Compared to the 3rd
quarter of FY07, core system weekday trips slowed slightly with 3.9% growth vs. 5.1 % through mid-
year. SFO Extension trips grew 16.0% for the 3rd quarter, vs. 13.6% at mid-year.
•Favorable YTD Other Operating Revenue of $1.9M reflects an advertising bonus of $1.9M and
$0.8M in other revenues, offset by unfavorable results in interest ($0.8M).

EXPENSE
*Net Labor is slightly unfavorable for both the third quarter and YTD due to overtime.
•Electric PowerYTD is $0.6M (2.2%) favorable due to purchases/sales of market power at more
favorable prices than budgeted, but projected to be at budget level by year-end..
•Other Non Labor slightly favorable YTD, but projected to potentially exceed budget by end of year,
mainly due to high rail car maintenance expenses.
•The Lakeside building lease is recognized over the life of the lease , which is a non-cash book
entry and not budgeted; budget includes actual cash outlay for lease payments.
•Total operating expense for the quarter and YTD are essentially on budget; however projections
for year-end show potential overruns in maintenance materials and labor.

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
•The unfavorable variance of $4.4M reflects "timing" in grant receipts for the quarter. The entire
$22.7M budgeted grant has been received for the Rail Car Fund Swap agreement and transferred to
MTC as agreed. With offsetting grant revenue in the Financial Assistance category, this does not
affect the bottom line.

OPERATING DEFICIT
•Favorable operating revenues and slightly over-budget expenses resulted in an Operating Deficit
of $57.7M, $3.OM more than budgeted. Excluding the catch-up of Rail Car Fund Swap of $4.4M
would result in an Operating Deficit of $53.4M or $1.3M favorable.

TAX & FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
•Third quarter Sales Tax was 4.3% over FY07, bringing YTD growth to 2.3% over FY07. The FY08
budget was based upon 2.3% growth.
•Property Tax YTD is $1.5M favorable with approximately $0.5M due to timing of budget vs. actual
receipts (April payments came in early). The housing market decline has yet to have a major effect
on assessed valuations.
•STA and Other Assistance variance of $3.6M is due to timing of budget vs. actual of STA and is
expected to be on budget later in the year.
•Allocation from SFO Reserve was lower than budgeted due to increased SFO Extension
passenger revenue from higher than budgeted ridership, resulting in a lower amount needed from
the SFO reserve to cover calculated operating expense.
•Debt Service YTD is $1.2M unfavorable due to timing and will be on budget later in the year.
•Other Allocations YTD include $9.3M of BART capital allocations into the SFO reserve (replaced
by MTC grant funds) per the new SFO Agreement, $0.3M for power reserves and $0.2M from West
Bay long-term parking for SFO operating reserves.

NET OPERATING RESULT
•The net operating result for the quarter was $2.6M favorable, with revenue more than offsetting
the negative variance in expenses. Year to date actual is $8.6M positive largely due to timing.
Unfavorable fourth quarter results in sales tax and expense overruns could correlate to a lower
fiscal year end net operating result.

SYSTEM OPERATING RATIO/RAIL COST PER PASSENGER MILE

•The operating ratio (revenue divided by expense) was favorable for the 3rd quarter because the
favorable revenue variance exceeded the minor over budget amount in expense. Rail cost per
passenger mile was essentially on budget for the quarter and is favorable to budget YTD.

CURRENT QUARTER

Budget Actual

73.8 74.5

7.2 8.7

81.0 83.2

92.6 93.7
5.5 5.4

8.5 8.5

3.5 3.7

0.0 (0.3)

21.9 21.8

132.0 132 .7

3.8 8.2

3.8 8.2

(54.7) (57 .7)

50.2 51.1
0.8 2.2

12.3 14.2
3.8 8.2
2.7 1.7
0.9 0.9

(14.9) (16.9)
(0.7) (0.7)

(6.0) (6.0)

(3.0) (3.0)

5.5 5.4

51.4 57 .0

(3.3) (0.7)

61.4% 62 .7%

Var.

1.0%

20.0%

2.7%

0.6%
-0.6%

-114.9%

-5.1%N

1.9%
168.4%

15.9%
114.9%
-34.9%
0.0%

-13.3%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

-2.8%

10.8%

.

37.6 0 37.6 0 -0.2%.

**The Other Post Employment Benefits (primarily retiree medical) is a non-cash expense to recognize the difference between actual retiree medical funding and the full
Annual Required Payment, and does not affect the Net Operating Result.

($Millions)* FISCAL YEAR-TO-DATE

Budget Actual Var.

REVENUE

Net Passenger Revenue 218.3 226.5 3.7%

Other Operating Revenue 22.1 24.0 8.5%

Total Net Operating Revenue 240 .5 250.5 4.2%

EXPENSE
Net Labor 267.8 271.2 -1.2%

OPEB Unfunded Liability** 16.6 16.0 3.3%
Electric Power 26.1 25.5 2.2%

Purchased Transportation 10.4 10.4 -0.5%
Lakeside Lease Accrual 0.0 (0.9)

Other Non Labor 62.7 61.0 2.7%
Total Operating Expense 383.5 383.2 0.1%

EXTRAORDINARY EXPENSES
Rail Car Fund Swap 22.7 22.7 0.0%.

Total Extraordinary Items 22.7 22.7

OPERATING DEFICIT (165.7) (155.4) 6.7%.

-10.3

TAX & FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
Sales Tax 154.4 154.4 0.0%

Property Tax 15.8 17.3 9.3%
STA and Other Assistance 16.3 20.1 22.9%

Rail Car Fund Swap 22.7 22.7 0.0%
Allocation from SFO Reserve 8.3 6.3 -23.8%

Allocation from Operating Resv. 4.1 4.1 0.0%
Debt Service (49.1) (50.3) -2.3%

Capital Allocations (10.8) (10.8) 0.0%
Allocation to Retiree Medical (6.0) (6.0) 0.0%

Other Allocations (9.8) (9.8) 0.0%
OPEB Unfunded Liability Offset** 16.6 16.0 -3.3%

Net Financial Assistance 162.5 164.0 0.9%

NET OPERATING RESULT (3.2) 8.6 I

System Operating Ratio 62.7% 65.4% 2.7%,

Rail Cost Per Passenger Mile 35 .7 0 34.9 2.0%.

Totals may not add due to rounding to the nearest million.

• No Problem

q Caution: Potential Problem/Problem Being Addressed

• Significant Problem



7#

EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

Originator/Prepared by: Robert Umbreit General Counsel
Dept: Operating Budgets it

G I .gyp
Signature/Date : ^`^u^^^ yZS^$ b"'" 1^

TALE
I1

BARC

If

NARRATIVE:

PURPOSE:

To forward the Fiscal Year 2009 Preliminary Budget from the Administration Committee to the
full Board of Directors.

DISCUSSION:
The rules of the Board of Directors (Rule 5-1.2) provide that the Administration Committee shall
submit the preliminary budget to the Board not later than the first regular meeting in May of each
calendar year. This action does not preclude further consideration and discussion of the FY09
Preliminary Budget at future Board committee meetings. The Board is currently scheduled to
adopt the FY09 Annual Budget on June 12, 2008.

FISCAL IMPACT:
According to Board Rules, the FY09 Annual Budget must be adopted on or before June 30, 2008.

ALTERNATIVES:
Under Board Rule 5-1.2, forwarding the budget to the Board no later than the first meeting in
May is a required step to adopt the Fiscal Year 2009 annual budget. The Board could suspend
rule 5-1.2.

GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:

Place on Admininistration Committee Agenda for May
8, 2008

BOARD INITIATED TEM: No

ControIl9 y District Secretary

RECOMMENDATION:
That the Administration Committee forward the FY09 Preliminary Budget to the Board for

further consideration.



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: General Manager

DATE: May 2, 2008

SUBJECT: Presentation by MTC on Regional Transportation Plan (T2035)

Therese McMillan, Deputy Executive Director of Policy at MTC, will be making a
presentation at the May 8 Board of Directors meeting on the T2035 Investment Tradeoff
discussions that are currently underway within the region. Therese made an initial
presentation to the Board in October 2007 about the upcoming T2035 process and
schedule.

MTC staff is now framing investment tradeoff discussions for the T2035 plan's
financially constrained element, and is seeking input on appropriate investment tradeoffs,
given the necessary financial constraints. The schedule calls for the selection of a
preferred financially constrained investment plan in July, 2008. This item is being
brought to the Board so you may provide input and comment on the proposed investment
tradeoffs.

cc: Board Appointed Officers
Deputy General Manager
Executive Staff



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

Memorandum

TO: Board of Directors DATE: May 1, 2008

FROM: General Manager

SUBJECT : Internet Subscription Pilot Program for Student Discount Tickets

Purpose : To increase participation by schools and students in the Teen Extreme Program by
allowing students to buy student discount tickets via the internet. To encourage more schools to
enroll in the program by easing the administrative burden placed on already overburdened school
personnel. Selling tickets over the internet directly to students will reduce or eliminate in-school
transactions, thus reducing the time required by school personnel to administer the program. On-
site sales will remain an option for schools to serve students unable to establish an internet
account.

Discussion : The Board directed staff to create an internet sales program on a demonstration
basis for one school year. Prior to implementing the program, the Board requested that staff
present the details of the program for their review.

Nearly every school in the program was called, starting with the schools with the highest sales.
The list included approximately 150 private, public and charter schools. Each school
representative we contacted was given a detailed description of the new program, which was
followed by a solicitation of their interest to participate in the program.

The responses were overwhelmingly in support of the new program with the caveat that the
existing program should also remain in place. Some school districts use the existing program to
provide pre-paid transportation for children in shelters or in alternative school programs.
Additionally, some students do not have the required tools to purchase items over the internet. Of
the 148 schools contacted, 119 were in favor of the new program; while 11 schools were not
interested and 3 schools were unsure how the program would work in their schools. We are still
waiting for responses from 5 schools.

School Responsibilities
Participating schools are those that have signed an agreement with the District, which states that
they will adhere to the rules of the program. A new section will be added to the existing
agreement to address the process and responsibilities for schools that choose to implement the
internet sales method.

Aside from promoting the program to its students, the school's primary role will be to gather and
verify enrollment information such as name, address, birth date, student identification number,
and the responsible adult's e-mail address, from students requesting internet accounts. An Excel
spreadsheet with this information will be forwarded by the school to BART staff.



BART Responsibilities
BART will develop all collaterals for the program including sign-up forms , program descriptions
for use by schools to promote the program , and program posters to promote ticket sales. BART
will work with the schools to create low cost , high impact promotional programs to reach out to
as many students as possible.

Once the verified student spreadsheet is received by BART, staff will assign and maintain a
database of student account numbers. BART will relay account numbers to students via the e-
mail address of the responsible adult who will be instructed to go to the website to establish the
student account.

BART will forward the account numbers to the ticket vendor so only students with approved
account numbers can open an internet account. Each student will be allowed only one account.
All customer disputes related to account numbers and verification of student status or mailing
address will be handled by BART.

Ticket Vendor Responsibilities
Student accounts can be established on-line if a BART issued account number is used. The
customer should be able to access their sales history, order status, update their credit card
information, and change their monthly subscription on-line. Credit card information, ticket
orders and delivery will be handled by the ticket vendor.

The rules of the program will be stated as part of the sign-up process. The responsible party will
have to agree to the terms of the program and acknowledge the responsibilities of the student
using the ticket and those of the person buying the ticket.

A subscription program can be established so that ordering and payment is automatic, or tickets
can be purchased on an as needed basis. Regardless of how tickets are ordered, each account is
limited to one transaction per month for a maximum purchase of 4 tickets. In order to control the
limit on the number of tickets sold, a student with an internet account cannot buy tickets on site
at the school.

The internet orders will be fulfilled within two days and mailed to the address listed on the
account. If the student prefers to pick up the tickets, arrangements can be made for pick up at a
Tectrans outlet located throughout the system.

Program Cost Staff initiated discussions with our existing internet ticket sales vendor, Tetrans.
They are very interested in performing the work for BART. The District would need to pay the
contractor $10,000 to develop the web system to support this additional internet sales program.

In addition to the one time cost to develop the program, the vendor will charge the District $1.75

per transaction. This fee includes postage, bank transaction fees, and commission fees. The
customer will not be charged any additional amount above the cash price of the ticket(s). Staff
estimates that the transaction fees will be approximately $21,000 if sales remain at the same level
they were in FY 2007-08. Staff is still negotiating with the vendor.

2



Conclusion : Staff believes this to be a reasonable approach to conducting the program. Schools
need to be contacted and sent program materials by the end of May to enable students to sign-up
for internet sales in September 2008.

cc: Board Appointed Officers
Deputy General Manager
Executive Staff

3


	page 1
	page 2
	page 3
	page 4
	page 5
	page 6
	page 7
	page 8
	page 9
	page 10
	page 11
	page 12
	page 13
	page 14
	page 15
	page 16
	page 17
	page 18
	page 19




0


Quarterly Service Performance Review
Third Quarter FY08


January – March,  2008
Engineering & Operations Committee


May 8, 2008







1


FY08 Third Quarter Overview...
Continued robust ridership growth 
Service reliability much improved in February and March 
after weather-related drop in January 
Car Reliability and all availability indicators above goal
All system indicators met goal except Wayside Train 
Control, which did improve substantially 
Passenger Environment Survey indicators at or above goal 
except for Train Cleanliness, Train Announcements and 
Service Station Personnel 
Customer complaints up, due to January route changes 
and crowding 







2


Customer Ridership
N


um
be


r o
f P


as
se


ng
er


 T
rip


s


280,000


290,000


300,000


310,000


320,000


330,000


340,000


350,000


360,000


370,000


380,000


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results
Goal


Total ridership 1.3% above budget and 4.5% over same quarter last year
Average weekday ridership (349,291) up 4.8%  over same quarter last year; core up 
by 3.8% and SFOX up by 16.0%







3


On-Time Service - Customer
O


n-
Ti


m
e 


Se
rv


ic
e-


C
us


to
m


er


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results
Goal


95.13%, just below goal, improved over prior quarter
New higher goal met in February and March 
A powerful storm on January 4th accounted for one of the 
worst service days in years, with customer on-time 
performance at only 63%







4


On-Time Service - Train
O


n-
Ti


m
e 


Se
rv


ic
e 


-T
ra


in


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results
Goal


91.77%,  below goal, improved over prior quarter
January performance effected by weather, over 52% of the quarter’s late 
trains occurred in January
The January 4th storm delayed over 430 trains, train on-time was 42% 
Milder conditions and improved equipment performance resulted in near 
goal performance in February and above goal service in March







5


Wayside Train Control System


0.0


0.5


1.0


1.5


2.0


2.5


3.0


3.5


4.0


4.5


5.0


5.5


6.0


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results
Goal


Includes false-occupancy and routing 
delaying trains per 100 train runs


D
el


ay
ed


  T
ra


in
s  


pe
r 1


00
 T


ra
in


 T
rip


s


Quarterly goal not met but substantial improvement over 
last quarter
Goal met for February and March
Improvement effort with secondary repair underway







6


Computer Control System


0.0


0.5


1.0


1.5


2.0


2.5


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results
Goal


Includes ICS computer and SORS 
delaying trains  per 100 train runs


D
el


ay
ed


  T
ra


in
s  


pe
r 1


00
 T


ra
in


 T
rip


s


Goal met; improved over prior quarter 







7


Traction Power 


0.0


0.5


1.0


1.5


2.0


2.5


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results
Goal


Includes coverboards, insulators, trips, 
and substations delaying trains per 100 
train runs


D
el


ay
ed


  T
ra


in
s p


er
 1


00
 T


ra
in


 T
rip


s


Goal met
“Down coverboard” continues to be a focus area







8


Transportation


0.0


0.2


0.4


0.6


0.8


1.0


1.2


1.4


1.6


1.8


2.0


Jan Feb Mar Apr il May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results
Goal


Includes late dispatches, controller-train 
operator-tower procedures and other 
operations delaying trains per 100 train 
runs


D
el


ay
ed


 T
ra


in
s  


pe
r 1


00
 T


ra
in


 T
rip


s


Goal met, improved over prior quarter







9


Car Equipment - Reliability
N


um
be


r o
f H


ou
rs


500


1000


1500


2000


2500


3000


3500


4000


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results
Goal


2,664 hours between failures, goal met 
January results impacted by weather







10


Car Equipment - Availability @ 0400 hours
N


um
be


r o
f C


ar
s


400


425


450


475


500


525


550


575


600


625


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results
Goal


Continued steady, above goal performance 
Current rush period car requirement is 578







11


80%


85%


90%


95%


100%


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


All
Goal


Elevator Availability - Stations


Continued steady and high performance 







12


Elevator Availability - Garage


80%


85%


90%


95%


100%


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


All
Goal


Goal exceeded
January results impacted by controller unit failure 
at El Cerrito Del Norte and software issues at 
Millbrae







13


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


All
Goal


Escalator Availability - Street


Availability 97.4%, back above goal 
Missing step detector upgrades continue, 56 of 133 completed
No O&K step chain failures this month







14


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


All
Goal


Escalator Availability - Platform


Continued above goal performance  







15


AFC Gate Availability


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results
Goal


Improved, above goal performance 
PM completion 100% 
Incident rate  improved 







16


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results
Goal


AFC Vendor Availability


Availability above goal and improved 
PM completion 100%


Incident rate down from last quarter
New $5 bill software installed







17


0


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


FY2007 Qtr 3 FY2007 Qtr 4 FY2008 Qtr 1 FY2008 Qtr 2 FY2008 Qtr 3


Results


Goal


Environment - Outside Stations


Composite rating of:
Patio Cleanliness
Parking Lot Cleanliness
Landscape Appearance


Continued steady above goal performance







18


0


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


FY2007 Qtr 3 FY2007 Qtr 4 FY2008 Qtr 1 FY2008 Qtr 2 FY2008 Qtr 3


Results


Goal


Environment - Inside Station


Composite rating of:
Station, Restroom and 
Elevator Cleanliness


Continued, above goal performance even with higher ridership







19


0


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


FY2007 Qtr 3 FY2007 Qtr 4 FY2008 Qtr 1 FY2008 Qtr 2 FY2008 Qtr 3


Results


Goal


Station Vandalism


Composite rating of:
Station Graffiti
Station Window Etching


Goal met
Increase in graffiti incidents







20


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


FY2007 Qtr 3 FY2007 Qtr 4 FY2008 Qtr 1 FY2008 Qtr 2 FY2008 Qtr 3


Results


Goal


Station Service Personnel


Composite rating of:
Agent Booth staffed/sign in place
Brochures in Kiosks
Agent in Uniform


Indicator dropped just below goal 
“Brochures in Kiosks” dropped to below goal, other two 
measures met







21


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


FY2007 Qtr 3 FY2007 Qtr 4 FY2008 Qtr 1 FY2008 Qtr 2 FY2008 Qtr 3


Results


Goal


Train P.A. Announcements


Composite rating of:
P.A. Arrival Announcements
P.A. Transfer Announcements
P.A. Destination Announcements


Decline in performance from last quarter’s all time high 
Largest decline was in “Transfer Announcement” rating;  Balboa Park 
issue related to new service pattern 







22


0


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


FY2007 Qtr 3 FY2007 Qtr 4 FY2008 Qtr 1 FY2008 Qtr 2 FY2008 Qtr 3


Results


Goal


Train Vandalism


Composite rating of:
Train interior graffiti
Train exterior graffiti
Train interior window etching


Goal met
Graffiti on the rise







23


0


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


FY2007 Qtr 3 FY2007 Qtr 4 FY2008 Qtr 1 FY2008 Qtr 2 FY2008 Qtr 3


Results


Goal


Train Cleanliness


Rating of 6.1 below 6.4 goal
Higher ridership increases the challenge of meeting this goal
Continued focus area for RS&S management


Train interior cleanliness/appearance







24


Customer Complaints
Pe


r 1
00


,0
00


 R
id


er
s


0


2


4


6


8


10


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results


Goal


Total complaints increased by 15.8% over last quarter 
All complaints categories down except “Service”
“Service” complaints up due largely to:


Loss of direct service between SFO and Millbrae
Dublin line termination at Daly City instead of SFO/Millbrae
Crowded trains







25


0
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9


10
11
12


FY2007 Qtr 3 FY2007 Qtr 4 FY2008 Qtr 1 FY2008 Qtr 2 FY2008 Qtr 3


Results
Indicator


St
at


io
n 


In
ci


de
nt


s/
M


ill
io


n 
Pa


tro
ns


Patron Safety:
Station Incidents per Million Patrons


Up 







26


Patron Safety
Vehicle Incidents per Million Patrons


V
eh


ic
le


 In
ci


de
nt


s/
M


ill
io


n 
Pa


tro
ns


0


1


2


3


4


5


FY2007 Qtr 3 FY2007 Qtr 4 FY2008 Qtr 1 FY2008 Qtr 2 FY2008 Qtr 3


Results


Indicator


Slightly Up 







27


Employee Safety:
Lost Time Injuries/Illnesses
per OSHA Incidence Rate


Lo
st


 T
im


e 
In


ju
rie


s/
Ill


ne
ss


 p
er


 O
SH


A
 ra


te


0


2


4


6


8


10


12


14


16


FY2007 Qtr 3 FY2007 Qtr 4 FY2008 Qtr 1 FY2008 Qtr 2 FY2008 Qtr 3


Results


Indicator


*Note: Rates for FY2006 Quarter 4 and FY2007 Quarter 1 were  estimated


Slightly Down







28


Employee Safety:
OSHA-Recordable Injuries/Illnesses


per OSHA Incidence Rate


0


4


8


12


16


20


24


FY2007 Qtr 3 FY2007 Qtr 4 FY2008 Qtr 1 FY2008 Qtr 2 FY2008 Qtr 3


Results


Indicator


O
SH


A
 R


ec
or


da
bl


e 
In


ju
rie


s/
Ill


ne
ss


es
/O


SH
A


 ra
te


*Note: Rates for FY2006 Quarter 4 and FY2007 Quarter 1 were estimated


Down







29


0.000
0.100
0.200


0.300
0.400
0.500
0.600
0.700


0.800
0.900
1.000


FY2007 Qtr 3 FY2007 Qtr 4 FY2008 Qtr 1 FY2008 Qtr 2 FY2008 Qtr 3


Results


Indicator


Operating Safety:
Unscheduled Door Openings per Million Car Miles


U
ns


ch
ed


ul
ed


 D
oo


r O
pe


ni
ng


s/
M


ill
io


n 
C


ar
 M


ile
s


Up 







30


Operating Safety:
Rule Violations per Million Car Miles


0.0


0.5


1.0


1.5


FY2007 Qtr 3 FY2007 Qtr 4 FY2008 Qtr 1 FY2008 Qtr 2 FY2008 Qtr 3


Results


Indicator


R
ul


e 
V


io
la


tio
ns


 p
er


 M
ill


io
n 


C
ar


 M
ile


s


Down







31


0%


5%


10%


15%


20%


FY2007 Qtr 3 FY2007 Qtr 4 FY2008 Qtr 1 FY2008 Qtr 2 FY2008 Qtr 3


Results


Goal


BART Police Presence


Composite rating of uniformed police seen 
by random surveyors in stations, trains, 
parking lots, and garages.







32


Quality of Life*
C


rim
es


 p
er


 m
ill


io
n 


tri
ps


The rate of quality of life arrests per million trips decreased 16.64% 
from the previous quarter and decreased 26.70% from the 
corresponding quarter of the prior fiscal year.


*Quality of Life Violations include: Disturbing the Peace, Vagrancy, Public Urination,
Fare Evasion, Loud Music/Radios, Smoking, Eating/Drinking and Expectoration


0


50


100


150


200


250


FY2007 Qtr 3 FY2007 Qtr 4 FY2008 Qtr 1 FY2008 Qtr 2 FY2008 Qtr 3


Results







33


Crimes Against Persons
(Homicide, Rape, Robbery, and Aggravated Assault)


C
rim


es
 p


er
 m


ill
io


n 
tri


ps


The rate of crimes per million passenger trips increased slightly by 3.01% 
from the previous quarter and decreased 21.88% from the corresponding 
quarter of the prior fiscal year 
Goal met


0


1


2


3


4


FY2007 Qtr 3 FY2007 Qtr 4 FY2008 Qtr 1 FY2008 Qtr 2 FY2008 Qtr 3


Results


Goal







34


Auto Theft and Burglary
C


rim
es


 p
er


 1
00


0 
pa


rk
in


g 
sp


ac
es


The rate of crimes per thousand parking spaces decreased 3.29% 
from the previous quarter and decreased 20.5% from the 
corresponding quarter of the prior fiscal year
Target goal met  


0


2


4


6


8


10


12


FY2007 Qtr 3 FY2007 Qtr 4 FY2008 Qtr 1 FY2008 Qtr 2 FY2008 Qtr 3


Results


Goal







35


0


2


4


6


8


10


FY2007 Qtr 3 FY2007 Qtr 4 FY2008 Qtr 1 FY2008 Qtr 2 FY2008 Qtr 3


Results


Goal


Average Emergency Response Time
M


in
ut


es


Response time remained steady at 2.94 minutes
Goal met







36


Bike Theft
To


ta
l  


B
ik


e 
Th


ef
ts


New performance indicator
80 bike thefts for quarter 


0


20


40


60


80


100


120


140


160


180


200


FY2007 Qtr 3 FY2007 Qtr 4 FY2008 Qtr 1 FY2008 Qtr 2 FY2008 Qtr 3


Results





		Quarterly Service Performance Review�Third Quarter FY08�January – March,  2008

		Customer Ridership

		Wayside Train Control System

		Computer Control System

		Traction Power 

		Transportation

		Car Equipment - Reliability

		Car Equipment - Availability @ 0400 hours

		Elevator Availability - Stations

		Elevator Availability - Garage

		Escalator Availability - Street

		Escalator Availability - Platform

		AFC Gate Availability

		AFC Vendor Availability

		Environment - Inside Station

		Station Vandalism

		Station Service Personnel

		Train P.A. Announcements

		Train Vandalism

		Train Cleanliness

		Customer Complaints

		Operating Safety:�Unscheduled Door Openings per Million Car Miles

		Operating Safety:�Rule Violations per Million Car Miles

		BART Police Presence

		Average Emergency Response Time






SUMMARY CHART - 3rd  QUARTER FY 2008
    PERFORMANCE INDICATORS CURRENT QUARTER PRIOR QTR ACTUALS YEAR TO DATE


LAST THIS QTR
ACTUAL STANDARD STATUS QUARTER LAST YEAR ACTUAL STANDARD STATUS


Average Ridership - Weekday 349,291 343,214 MET 357,895 333,262 354,368 346,022 MET
Customers on Time
   Peak 95.07% 96.00% NOT MET 95.60% 94.48% 95.07% 96.00% NOT MET
   Daily 95.13% 96.00% NOT MET 94.73% 95.09% 94.95% 96.00% NOT MET
Trains on Time
   Peak 90.90%      N/A N/A 92.35% 90.88% 91.44% N/A N/A
   Daily 91.77% 94.00% NOT MET 91.47% 91.83% 91.71% 94.0% NOT MET
Peak Period Transbay Car Throughput
   AM Peak 97.97% 97.50% MET 99.99% 99.74% 99.31% 97.50% MET
   PM Peak 97.55% 97.50% MET 99.89% 99.52% 99.10% 97.50% MET
Car Availability at 4 AM (0400) 587 579 MET 611 589 601 568 MET
Mean Time Between Failures 2,664 2,500 MET 3,207 2,848 2,911 2,500 MET
Elevators in Service
   Station 99.30% 98.00% MET 99.70% 99.77% 99.46% 98.00% MET
   Garage 98.53% 98.00% MET 98.10% 99.70% 98.68% 98.00% MET
Escalators in Service
   Street 97.37% 97.00% MET 95.30% 96.90% 96.46% 97.00% NOT MET
   Platform 98.37% 97.00% MET 98.50% 98.87% 98.51% 97.00% MET
Automatic Fare Collection
   Gates 99.37% 97.00% MET 99.17% 98.90% 99.18% 97.00% MET
   Vendors 96.63% 93.00% MET 95.87% 95.97% 96.21% 93.00% MET
Wayside Train Control System 1.56 1.50 NOT MET 3.06 1.92 1.89 1.50 NOT MET
Computer Control System 0.13 0.15 MET 0.36 0.30 0.18 0.15 NOT MET
Traction Power 0.30 0.35 MET 0.18 0.58 0.38 0.35 NOT MET
Transportation 0.60 0.60 MET 0.79 0.62 0.65 0.60 NOT MET


Environment Outside Stations 5.00 4.43 MET 4.97 4.87 4.94 4.43 MET
Environment Inside Stations 5.98 5.86 MET 5.96 5.92 5.95 5.86 MET
Station Vandalism 5.75 5.70 MET 5.80 5.75 5.77 5.70 MET
Station Service Personnel 93.67% 94.33% NOT MET 95.00% 95.33% 93.11% 94.33% NOT MET
Train P.A. Announcements 83.33% 87.33% NOT MET 87.00% 85.00% 84.67% 87.33% NOT MET
Train Vandalism 7.00 6.90 MET 7.00 7.00 7.00 6.90 MET
Train Cleanliness 6.10 6.40 NOT MET 6.20 6.10 6.13 6.40 NOT MET
Customer Complaints
   Complaints per 100,000 Passenger Trips 5.54 5.07 NOT MET 4.46 3.87 4.98 5.07 MET
Current DBE Contract Performance 25.14% 19.18% MET 24.98% 29.06% 23.38% 20.62% MET


Safety
   Station Incidents/Million Patrons 4.52 7.00 MET 4.33 3.90 4.07 7.00 MET
   Vehicle Incidents/Million Patrons 0.66 2.00 MET 0.56 0.28 0.64 2.00 MET
   Lost Time Injuries/Illnesses/Per OSHA 5.41 8.60 MET 5.56 5.39 5.05 8.60 MET
   OSHA Recordable Injuries/Per OSHA 8.04 13.30 MET 9.46 9.37 8.81 13.30 MET
   Unscheduled Door Openings/Million Car Miles 0.230 0.300 MET 0.120 0.000 0.177 0.300 MET
   Rule Violations Summary/Million Car Miles 0.120 0.500 MET 0.120 0.262 0.180 0.500 MET


Police
   BART Police Presence 7.33% 13.67% NOT MET 8.33% 7.00% 7.89% 12.44% NOT MET
   Quality of Life per million riders 21.54 N/A N/A 22.54 29.38 23.31 N/A N/A
   Crimes Against Persons per million riders 1.56 2.00 MET 1.51 1.99 1.60 2.00 MET
   Auto Theft and Burglaries per 1,000 parking spaces 7.50 8.00 MET 7.75 9.43 7.72 8.00 MET
   Police Response Time per Emergency Incident (Minutes) 2.94 4.00 MET 3.06 4.40 3.40 4.00 MET
  Total  Bike Thefts 80.00 N/A N/A 140 88 124.00 N/A N/A  


LEGEND:                    Appropriate Trend            Watch the Trend Negative Trend








FY09 Preliminary Operating Budget


Sources and Uses
Service Plan


Administration Committee
May 8, 2008







2


Agenda


• Operating Sources & Uses 


• Operations Service Plan & Goals


• Procedural matter – move budget to full Board







3


O P E R A T I N G  S O U R C E S
($millions) FY08 FY09


 Budget  Preliminary $ %
Passenger Revenue* 298.2$     323.4$         25.2$   8%


Other Operating Revenue* 30.2         32.0             1.8       6%
OPERATING REVENUE* 328.3       355.3           27.0     8%


Sales Tax 203.4       206.8           3.4       2%
Property Tax 29.3         30.7             1.5       5%


STA & TDA Assistance 21.7         17.4             (4.3)      -20%
Other Assistance 7.8           8.1               0.2       3%


Rail Car Fund Swap - Grant 22.7         22.7             -       0%
SFO Financial Assistance -             17.5             17.5     n/a


Allocation from W. Dublin/Pleasanton -             3.1               3.1       n/a
Allocation from SFO Reserve  10.4         6.2               (4.2)      -40%


Allocation from Operating Reserves* 5.6           5.8               0.2       3%
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE & ALLOCATIONS 300.9       318.2           17.3     6%


    


SOURCES TOTAL* 629.2$      673.5$         44.3$   7%
*Updated FY09 figures from Preliminary Budget Memo


Change







4


Ridership and Passenger Revenue


$323.4M FY09 Budget
+$25.2M compared to FY08


$8M – full year of 1/1/08 fare incr.


$8.9M from over budget FY08 growth


$8.3M from FY09 2.5% growth


YTD core growth 4.7%; April – June 
projected to slow to 3% 


$1.3M added to Preliminary Budget 
(new riders Dublin/Pleasanton parking)


Avg Weekday Ridership Growth Rate


-5%


0%


5%


10%


15%


20%


Ju
l-0


5


Se
p-


05


N
ov


-0
5


Ja
n-


06


M
ar


-0
6


M
ay


-0
6


Ju
l-0


6


Se
p-


06


N
ov


-0
6


Ja
n-


07


M
ar


-0
7


M
ay


-0
7


Ju
l-0


7


Se
p-


07


N
ov


-0
7


Ja
n-


08


M
ar


-0
8


M
ay


-0
8


Core SFO


FY08FY06 FY07


RIDERSHIP


Average Weekday vs 06 vs 07 vs 07 vs 08


Core 309,381 5.1% 318,496 2.9% 322,249 4.2% 331,153 2.8%
SFO 29,978 5.3% 30,102 0.4% 33,312 11.1% 34,181 2.6%
Systemwide 339,359 5.1% 348,598 2.7% 355,561 4.8% 365,334 2.7%


Total Ridership (M) 101.7 5.0% 104.4 2.6% 107.1 5.3% 110.1 2.8%


FY09 PrelimFY08 ForecastFY08 BudgetFY07 Actual







5


Other Operating Revenue


• Parking
Slightly lower Daily Parking Fees due to increase in Monthly Reserved Permits
Parking revenue increased $0.3M from Preliminary budget


• Maintain 725 spaces at Dublin Pleasanton lot until TOD begins (about 10 months)
• After TOD net parking revenue may fund shuttle from new West Dublin Pleasanton 


station parking structures
• Other


Fines, public telephones, rentals, concessions, permit fees other misc.


• Advertising
$3.2M increase – new contract


• Interest Revenue
Interest rate decline


$32.0M FY09 Budget
+$1.8M compared to FY08


($millions) FY08 
Budget


 FY09 
Prelim. Incr.


Advertising  $          3.8  $        7.0  $   3.2 
Interest              6.4            3.8     (2.6)


Other            10.3          10.7       0.3 
Parking              9.6          10.4       0.8 
 TOTAL            30.2          32.0      1.8 







6


Financial Assistance – Sales Tax


$206.8M FY09 Budget
+ $3.4M compared to FY08


2.0% annual growth projected for FY08 ($0.7M less than budget)
2.0% projected for FY09


FY08: YTD growth 2.3% 
(through 3 quarters)


• 1st quarter  4.2%
• 2nd quarter  -1.4%
• 3rd quarter  4.3%
• 4th quarter estimate  1.0%


Average last 15 years: 4.5%


-10%


-5%


0%


5%


10%


15%


20%


1Q
03


2Q
03


3Q
03


4Q
03


1Q
04


2Q
04


3Q
04


4Q
04


1Q
05


2Q
05


3Q
05


4Q
05


1Q
06


2Q
06


3Q
06


4Q
06


1Q
07


2Q
07


3Q
07


4Q
07


1Q
08


2Q
08


3Q
08


4Q
08


1Q
09


2Q
09


3Q
09


4Q
09


Year-to-Year Growth Last 15 Year Annual Change


FY03 FY04 FY05 FY06 FY07 FY08


4.6% 3.7% 7.4% 2.0%1.9%-3.1% 2.0%


FY09







7


Financial Assistance (cont.)


• Property Tax $30.7M
+$1.5M compared to FY08 


12.7% growth for FY07 included return 
of 3% ERAF diversion from State
Real estate market slowing, but not 
much impact to assessed valuations 
to date
3.2% for FY09 - lowest in past 10 years


• STA/TDA Assistance $17.4M
-$4.3M compared to FY08


FY08 included $18.6M from spillover funding, none assumed in FY09
FY09 STA base revenue increased due to Proposition 42 and SB717


•State could divert Prop 42 increment ($9.6M) and SB717 Prop 42 increase ($4.8M) but 
would have to repay BART within 3 years; can only divert funds twice in a decade


•$4.8M SB717 amount allocated to capital for new rail car purchase


($millions)


FY03            20.3 8.2%
FY04            21.4 5.5%
FY05            22.4 4.9%
FY06            24.3 8.5%
FY07            27.4 12.7%


           29.3 6.7%
          29.8 8.5%
 $        30.7 3.2%


 Property 
Tax 


 Annual 
Growth 


A
ct


ua
l


FY08 Forecast
FY08 Budget


FY09 Preliminary







8


SFO Extension Operations


• SamTrans Financial Assistance $17.5M
$16M from SamTrans (half of the $32M up-front payment)
$0.7M Measure A sales tax (ongoing, increases as tax goes up over the years)
$0.8M Prop 42 increment of STA (ongoing, fixed amount)
$17.5M total put into reserves to be drawn down to subsidize SFO operations as 
needed


• SFO Extension Allocation 
from Reserves $6.2M


-$4.2M compared to FY08
FY09 SFO passenger revenue up 
$5.3M due to increased ridership
Lower amount needed from 
reserves to cover operating 
costs


($millions) FY08 
Budget


 FY09 
Prelim. Incr.


 $        41.1  $      42.3  $   1.2 


           30.6          35.9       5.3 
             0.2            0.2       0.0 
           10.4            6.2     (4.2)
           41.1          42.3      1.2 


Allocation From Reserves
Ancillary Revenue


 TOTAL SOURCES 


SFO Operating Expense


Passenger Revenue







9


Other Financial Assistance & 
Allocations


• Other Financial Assistance $8.1M
+$0.1M compared to FY08


Alameda Measure B Paratransit Assistance $2.1M
Strategic Maintenance Plan (SMP) Grant $5.3M
Millbrae Joint Use Agreement $0.7M


• Allocation from Reserves $5.8M
+$0.2M compared to FY08


FY08 included using $5.6M from FY07 year-end results to fund budget 
initiatives
$12.1M one-time STA funds set aside to fund one-time retiree medical 
payment in FY09; only $5.8M needed
Will leave reserve balance above 5% goal







10


O P E R A T I N G   U S E S FY08 FY09
($ millions) Budget Preliminary $ %


Labor & Benefits 337.4$         346.9$         9.6$      3%
Retiree Medical - Funded 21.5             41.1             19.6      91%
OPEB Unfunded Liability (1) 22.1             1.3               (20.7)     -94%
Purchased Transportation 13.8             14.4             0.6        4%
Traction & Station Power 34.7             38.3             3.6        10%


Other Non-Labor (2) 89.6             93.9             4.4        5%
Rail Car Fund Swap 22.7             22.7             -        0%


OPERATING EXPENSE (3) 541.8   558.7           17.0     3%


Debt Service 59.4             63.6             4.2        7%
MTC Loan Repayment 6.4               6.3               (0.2)       -2%


Capital Rehabilitation Allocations (2) 29.5             27.9             (1.6)       -5%
SFO Reserves Allocation -               17.5             17.5      -


Other Allocations 14.2             0.9               (13.3)     -94%
DEBT SERVICE & ALLOCATIONS 109.5           116.2           6.6       6%


USES TOTAL (3) 651.3$         674.9$         23.6$   4%


(3) Excluding the change in the non-cash OPEB entry of $20.7M, expense would increase $37.6M 
(7%), and total uses would increase $42.9M (7%).


(1) OPEB: Other Post Employment Benefits, including retiree medical, life insurance, survivor benefit, 
etc.  The OPEB unfunded liability is a non-cash accounting entry to recognize the full annual liability 
for post-employment benefits.


Change


(2) Updated FY09 figures from Preliminary Budget Memo







11


FY09 Preliminary Budget Positions


• Capital +7 positions:
+2 for Earthquake Safety Program
+5 grant funded renovation & extension work
+1 net for other programs
(1) conversion of Finance position from capital to operating


• Operating +4 positions proposed in FY09 initiatives:
3 for Rail grinding: 2 operators and 1 mechanic
1 Finance:  staff assistant conversion from capital


Capital Total


FY08 Budget 3,013.5  330.0    3,343.5  
Capital Program Additions -         8.0        8.0         


New Operating Positions 3.0         3.0         
Capital to Operating Conversions 1.0         (1.0)       -         


Total Increase 4.0         7.0        11.0       


FY09 Preliminary Budget 3,017.5  337.0    3,354.5  


Operating







12


3% wage increase for FY09, 4 proposed new operating positions included
Artificially low 7% increase (first non-double digit increase in past decade) for active 
employee PERS medical insurance; PERS used reserves to hold rate increase down 
Funded retiree medical increases from $21.5M in FY08 to total of $41.1M in FY09
Capital labor funds 337 capital and reimbursable positions


Labor & Benefits
($ millions) FY08 FY09


Budget Prelim. $ %
Wages, Overtime & Other Pay 270.4$      280.2$    9.8$    4%


PERS Pension 46.9          48.5        1.6      3%
PERS Medical Insurance 39.4          42.3        3.0      7%


Retiree Medical-"Pay-As-You-Go" 12.7          15.3        2.6      21%
Retiree Medical - Trust Contribution 8.8            11.1        2.4      27%


Retiree Medical-FY06/FY07 Catch-Up -            14.6        14.6    -   
OPEB Unfunded Liability 22.1          1.3          (20.7)   -94%
Worker's Compensation 7.7            8.0          0.3      3%


Other 19.4          19.6        0.2      1%
Capital Labor Credits (46.3)         (51.6)      (5.3)     11%


TOTAL 380.9$      389.4$   8.4$    2% *
*Excluding effect of OPEB Unfunded Liability, labor and benefits increase $29.1M or 8%.


Change







13


Other Non-Labor
$93.8M FY09 Budget
+$4.2M compared to FY08:


New budget initiatives +$3.7M
- Rail Car maintenance materials
- System maintenance materials
- Labor Relations mediation/arbitration/


contract implementation
- University of BART employee


Development program
- California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) assessment of mitigation measures 


for development impacts on BART
- Police data systems maintenance
- Train Scheduling software
- Emerging projects fund


Other items +$0.5M
- 2% inflation to base budget
- One-time cost for District elections
- Less FY08 one-time budget items not included in FY09


$millions FY08 
Budget


FY09 
Prelim


Material Usage 25.9$     28.2$    2.4$   9%
Professional Fees 22.9       23.1 0.2     1%


Maint. & Repair 11.1       11.5 0.4     4%
Insurance 6.8         7.0 0.2     3%


Building Rental 12.1       12.1 0.0     0%
Equipment Rental 0.4         0.1 (0.2)    -62%


Other Misc. 10.4       11.7 1.3     12%
TOTAL 89.6$   93.8$   4.2$  5%


Change       
$          %   







14


Power


$38.3M FY09 Budget
+$3.6M compared to FY08


Transmission and Distribution 
+$2.5M


- Transmission rate increase 
$1.3M filed by PG&E


- Distribution increase of $1.2M 
is for PG&E Public Purpose 
Programs


Power Supply +$1.0M
- 2/3 of FY09 power under contract
- Plan is to purchase most of remainder in day-ahead market where prices 


historically are less
- Will purchase highest volatility months (July, August) on forward basis if prices 


become favorable 


($millions) FY08 FY09
Budget Prelim $ %


NCPA Power Supply 26.3$   27.0$   0.6$  2%
Western Power Supply 0.4       0.5       0.1    25%


PG&E Supplemental Power 0.3       0.6       0.3    110%
Transmission Services 2.7       4.0       1.3    47%


Distribution Services 4.2       5.4       1.2    28%
Regulatory 0.2       0.2       -    0%


NCPA Member Expenses 0.6       0.7       0.1    10%
TOTAL 34.7$   38.3$   3.6$  10%


Change







15


$116.2M FY09 Budget
+$6.6M compared to FY08
• Debt Service $63.6M


+$4.2M compared to FY08
$3.1M W. Dublin/Pleasanton bonds paid by project construction funds


• MTC loan payment $6.3M
-$0.2M compared to FY08


Payment amount declines annually
• Capital Rehabilitation Allocations $27.9M


-$1.6M compared to FY08
FY09 allocation is lower due to lower Federal grant matching fund 
requirements 
Base allocation of $19M funds station & facility work, provides matching funds 
for Federal grants, equipment, and other critical needs for which grant 
funding not typically available
$4.8M allocation from SB717 STA funds allocated to new rail car buy


Debt Service & Allocations







16


• Capital Rehabilitation Allocations (cont.)
$2.8M proposed in Preliminary Budget for variety of ongoing and new 
project needs
$1.3M increase from additional passenger revenue due to Dublin 
Pleasanton parking also proposed


• SFO Operating Reserve Allocation +$17.5M
Allocation of financial assistance funding from SamTrans into reserve to fund 
SFO extension operating costs


• Other Allocations -$13.3M
FY08 budget included one-time allocation of $12.1M of STA funds to reserves 
to help pay for FY09 retiree medical catch-up payment 
FY08 budget also included one-time allocations of $1.3M to fund $1M for 
share of power plant and $0.3M for power market uncertainty reserves
Access Fund allocation ($0.6M) is the same as FY08
West Bay Long Term Parking Program allocation of net revenues ($0.3M) to 
the SFO operations reserve is up $.1M  from FY08 


Allocations (cont.)







17


Service Plan: Hours of Service
Line Route Weekday Saturday Sunday


Green Fremont/
Daly City


5:00 am to
7:00 pm


9:00 am to 
7:00 pm


Orange Richmond/
Fremont


ALL ALL ALL


Yellow Bay Point/
SFO


ALL ALL ALL


Red Richmond/
Millbrae


5:00 am to
7:00 pm


Red Richmond/ 
Daly City


9:00 am to 
7:00 pm


Blue Dublin/
Daly City


4:00 am to 
7:00 pm


Blue Dublin/
Millbrae


7:00 pm to 
12:00 am


ALL ALL







18


Service Plan: Route Headways


Line Peak Period Midday Evening


Green 15 15


Orange 15 15 15
Yellow 15/10//5 15 15
Red 15 15


Blue 15 15 15


Line Saturday
(6 am – 6 pm)


Sat. Evening   
(7 pm -12 am) 


Green
15
15


15


Orange
Yellow
Red
Blue


Sun.
(8 am – 12 am)


20 (9 am start)
20 15
20 15


20 (9 am start)
20 15


Weekday


Weekend







19


Service Plan: Equipment


Revenue:  62 trains / 540 peak vehicles


Fu
ll


Tim
e


P
ar


t  
Ti


m
e


O
th


er


Line Route Trains-Cars
Required


Total Trains 
Required 


Total 
Cars


Yellow Bay Point/SFO 8X9; 5X10 13 122


Blue Dublin/Daly City 6X8;4X9 10 84


Orange Richmond/Fremont 8X6; 2X8 10 64


SUB-TOTAL 62 540


Green Fremont/Daly City 2X8; 2X9; 5X10 9 84


Yellow


Red


TOTALS


Peak Hours Only 7X9; 2X10 9 83


Richmond/Millbrae 1X8;5X9:5X10 11 103


Logistic 8


Ready Reserve 3X10 3 30


65 578







20


  FY08 Goal    FY08 YTD  FY09 Goal
–  Customer On Time  Daily                       96.0% 94.95% 96.0%


–  Trains On Time  Daily                       94.0% 91.71% 94.0%


–  Car Availability 579 601 579


–  Mean Time Between Failures 2,500 2,911 2,850


–  Elevator Station 98.0% 99.46% 98.0%


–  Elevator Garage 98.0% 98.68% 98.0%


–  Escalator Street 97.0% 96.46% 97.0%


–  Escalator Platform 97.0% 98.51% 97.0%


–  AFC Gates 97.0% 99.18% 97.0%


–  AFC Vendors 93.0% 96.21% 93.0%


–  Wayside Train Control (delays/100 train runs)       1.5 1.89 1.50


–  Computer Control (delays/100 train runs) 0.15 0.18 0.15


–  Traction Power (delays/100 train runs) 0.35 0.38 0.35


–  Transportation (delays/100 train runs) 0.6 0.65 0.65


–  Environment Outside the Station 4.43 4.94 4.43


–  Environment Inside the Station 5.86 5.95 5.86


–  Station Vandalism 5.70 5.77 5.70


–  Station Service Personnel              94.33% 93.11% 94.33%


–  Train P.A. Announcements             87.3% 84.67% 87.3%


–  Train Vandalism                              6.90 7.00 6.90


–  Train Cleanliness                              6.40 6.13 6.40


Customer Experience







21


FY09 Operations Budget Priorities


• Keeping Up
• Continue Previous Improvement Initiatives
• Prepare for the Future







22


Keeping Up


• Record ridership 


• Record amount of service
– Car hours/miles
– Peak/Off Peak Car requirements


• Aging infrastructure and car fleet
– High material consumption
– High material costs


• High rider expectations
– Reliable service
– Clean system
– Functioning equipment
– Courteous personnel


• Constrained Finances 







23


Continue Previous Improvement Initiatives
• Service Reliability


– Greater car reliability (MTBSD)
– Paramedic program
– Improvement in systems (train control, computer and traction power) 


performance
– Manage “miscellaneous delays”


• Better “In Car” Environment
– Cleanliness
– New floors
– New seat cushions/covers


• Improved “In Station” Environment
– Lighting
– Landscaping
– High equipment availability 
– Cleanliness


• Other Customer Experience Improvements
– Noise reduction through rail grinding
– High coercivity tickets







24


Prepare for the Future


• Strategic Maintenance Program (SMP)


• ”SMP-Like” initiatives in M&E


• Car interior reconfiguration


• Enhanced train scheduling capability


• Infrastructure Evaluation Study







25


FY09 Operations Budget Investments 


• Continue FY08 Programs
– 15 minute evening/Sunday service
– Revitalized 2 route SFOX service
– 22 additional car cleaners
– Improved station/parking facility lighting
– Landscaping special projects crew
– Key station paramedic coverage
– SMP


• FY09 Proposed Initiatives
– RS&S parts and materials  —- $2,500,000


• Increased maintenance costs due to higher car miles, aging fleet
and component cost increases


• Includes compressors, aluminum wheel centers, brake assemblies, AC 
traction motors, capacitors and other rail car maintenance materials







26


FY09 Operations Budget Investments


• FY09 Proposed Initiatives (cont.)


– 2nd Rail grinder staffing    —- $350,000
• Two track operators and one mechanic


– M&E Non-Labor —- $400,000
• System maintenance materials including rail grinding materials, 


elevator & escalator and train control parts, network components, 
utility cost increases, etc.


– Rationalize existing train scheduling
• Software —- $125,000


– Infrastructure Evaluation Study Phase I (capital) —- $575,000
• Per APTA and industry recommendations assess current infrastructure 


condition
• Evaluate structural requirements in relation to new rail car 


procurement
• Initial increment of funding for infrastructure evaluation study







27


Summary of  FY09 Proposed Initiatives
Support Departments


• Finance Staff Position $129K (less $112K savings)
– Support for invoicing retirees, survivors and inactive personnel


for medical payments, capital project and ledger 
reconciliation, etc.  


– Costs mostly offset by savings from new ticket stock
• Labor Relations Budget $150K


– Non-labor expenses to help ensure timely and successful 
implementation of contractually mandated mediations, 
arbitrations etc.


• University of BART Employee Development $100K
– Ongoing consultant support to develop and implement 


employee development programs







28


Summary of  FY09 Proposed Initiatives
Support Departments (cont.)


• California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) $75K
– Devise measurements to identify impacts of development on BART
– Thresholds of significance, guidance to local jurisdictions as part of 


environmental review process
• Police Database Maintenance $161K 


– Computer Aided Dispatch/Records Management licensing, 
maintenance, support costs


• Emerging Projects Fund $200K
– Non-labor expense for developing new projects & technology prior 


to project formation and formal funding
– Planning, scoping, scheduling, cost estimating, etc. 







29


Summary of  FY09 Proposed Initiatives
Capital Allocation


• Preliminary Budget includes $2.8M increase from baseline allocation to fund:
– $900K to complete funding for replacing carpet with spray-on flooring for 100 


additional cars
– $575K infrastructure evaluation study
– $510K security improvements at Cash Handling Building, renovations to Lakeside 


computer server room and Transit Information Center
– $400K long-range information technology strategic plan
– $200K EZ Rider card program (buy more cards) and Translink (station agent training)
– $150K material handling equipment (forklifts, etc.) to support the Strategic 


Maintenance Program (SMP)
– $75K support to Earthquake Safety Program Citizen Oversight Committee


• Additional proposed allocation of $1.3M passenger revenue increase due to 
ridership from the additional Dublin/Pleasanton parking:


– $800K energy conservation 
• $500K super capacitor rail car demonstration project
• $300K lighting retrofit and other energy conservation efforts at District facilities; these 


projects will generally pay for themselves in 1-2 years
– $466K replacement of obsolete and undersized 48 volt power supplies to operate 


critical station communications equipment







30


Ongoing Programs/Projects
• Strategic Maintenance Plan (SMP)
• Environmental Management System (EMS)
• Business Advancement Plan (BAP)
• Sustainability


– “Green”/Sustainability Committee
– BART Facilities Standards
– Energy conservation
– Renewable energy supply


• Station Improvements/TOD/Access
– Station Grounds Crews
– Emerging TOD Projects - Rail~volution


• Employee Development – “University of BART”
• Ticket Mediums


– EZ Rider smart cards
– “Hi core” magnetic stripe ticket development


• New Station Profile Study
• Customer Satisfaction Survey - Fall 2008







31


Next Steps


Today Move budget from Administration 
Committee to full Board of Directors


May 22 Public Hearing
Capital Budget Presentation


June 14 Adopt FY09 Annual Budget





		FY09 Preliminary Operating Budget� �Sources and Uses�Service Plan

		Other Operating Revenue

		FY09 Preliminary Budget Positions

		Labor & Benefits

		Other Non-Labor

		Power

		Service Plan: Hours of Service 

		Service Plan: Route Headways

		Service Plan: Equipment

		Customer Experience






Retiree Medical – Projected Contributions


P
ercent of P


ayroll





		Retiree Medical – Projected Contributions



